

Name and Contact Information

Summary of Qualifications

17 years designing original hand-made art, book illustration, and marketing and print materials to meet the creative needs of individuals and businesses. With an eye for beauty, skills include:

Original Art Created whimsical and distinctive hand-painted T-shirt, furniture, and print designs for adults and children in themes such as international, nature, animals, and mystical. Mediums include pencil, pastel, acrylic paint, watercolor, and mixed media.

Book Illustration Conceived hand-drawn animated characters and graphic images in children's publications developed for an after-school education series.

Print Design Developed layout strategies and created traditional and computer-generated marketing materials such as logo, business cards, signage and display, and consumer packaging. Designed custom art for wrapping paper, wedding invitations, greeting cards, special event announcements, manuals, puzzles, and catalogs.

Production Provided expert color copy technician and screen-printing services for a walk-in design and printing business.

Customer Service Responded to customer needs with creative solutions, compassion, and integrity in a retail environment.

Employment History

| | | | |
|-----------------|------------------|---------------|--------------|
| SlonArt | Freelance Artist | Boulder, CO | 2003-Present |
| SlonArt | Owner | Tabor, Czech | 1998-2003 |
| Gibson Graphics | Illustrator | Nashville, TN | 2000-2001 |
| Jiranek Design | Graphic Artist | Tabor, Czech | 1996-1998 |
| Czech TV | Studio Artist | Prague, Czech | 1986-1992 |

Education/Training

| | | | |
|----------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|
| Umprum (Art School) | Graduate | Prague, Czech | 1981-1985 |
| Continuing Education | Screen printing | Prague, Czech | 1998-1999 |
| | Photography | | |

Portfolio Available